
320 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney 2001 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1

Mr Michael Yiend
Development Director
Qube Property Management Services
Level 25, 45 Clarence Street
Sydney NSW 2000

28/09/2021

Dear Mr Yiend

Moorebank Precinct East Stage 2 (SSD 7628)
Contamination Management Plan 

I refer to your submission of the Contamination Management Plan: Moorebank Avenue Upgrade Works,
Revision 7, dated 10 August 2021 under condition B134 of the consent (SSD-7628). 

I note that the revised Contamination Management Plan:
 has been reviewed by Qube and no issues were raised;
 contains the information required by the conditions of consent; and
 has been approved by an NSW EPA accredited Contaminated Land Site Auditor.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Secretary, I approve the Contamination Management Plan (Rev 7, dated
10 August 2021), subject to the Site Auditors Advice (dated 6 August 2021) being incorporated into
Appendix D of the document. 

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistency between the approved documents and the
conditions of consent, the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you
wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on 9373 2853.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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